
List of Art and Cultural Institutions. 
 

Sl. No Name Website Link  
01 Ministry of Culture, Government of India www.indiaculture.nic.in 

02 India Gov National Portal www.india.gov.in/topics/art-culture 

03 Centre for Cultural Resources and Training 
Ministry of Culture, Government of India 

www.ccrtindia.gov.in 

04 Indian Culture is an initiative by the Ministry 
of Culture 

www.indianculture.gov.in 

05 Art & Cultural Affairs Department -
Government of Haryana 

www.artandculturalaffairshry.gov.in 

06 Ministry of Tourism, Government of India www.tourism.gov.in/media/photo-
gallery/art-culture 

07 Art & Culture. Government of Manipur www.artnculturemanipur.gov.in 

08 Indira Gandhi National Centre for the Arts, 
Ministry Of Culture, Gov. of India 

www.ignca.gov.in 

09 Tamil Nadu Art and Culture Department www.artandculture.tn.gov.in 

10 Indian Council for Cultural Relations, 
Government of India 

www.iccr.gov.in 

11 Jharkhand State Art, Culture and its Craft. 
Generations of communities 

www.jharkhandculture.com 

12 Department of Arts and Culture, Meghalaya www.megartsculture.gov.in 

13 Directorate of Art and Culture, Government 
of Goa, India 

www.artandculture.goa.gov.in 

14 Rajasthan Art and culture department www.artandculture.rajasthan.gov.in 

15 National Culture Fund www.ncf.nic.in 

16 Art and Culture Government of Mizoram www.mizoculture.mizoram.gov.in 

17 Odia Language Literature and Culture 
Department Government of  Odisha 

www.odishaculture.gov.in 

18 Department of Language and Culture, 
Government of Telangana 

www.doc.telangana.gov.in 

 


